

*LIGHT HOUSE ESTATES, GROUND FLOOR,  
ZAINAB CHAMBER, ADALAT ROAD, QUETTA.  
CELL: +92-333-5001091, RES: 081-2828866*

## MUHAMMAD MASOOD BABAR

### PERSONAL PROFILE:

---

Mr. Muhammad Masood Babar is associated with Department of Commerce, University of Balochistan since 2017. He is mostly engaged in teaching courses at under graduate and graduate level. He earned his Master's degree from University of Balochistan, Quetta in Commerce with distinction as a 'Gold Medalist' and Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.) from University Law College, Quetta with distinction as a 'Bronze Medalist'. He is a Certified Public Finance Manager as well. Previously, he has served as Assistant Director (Industries) to the Government of Balochistan. Mr. M. Masood Babar can be contacted at [Masood.babar@Live.com](mailto:Masood.babar@Live.com).

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

---

- **LECTURER, (BPS-18)**  
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, UNIVERSITY OF BALOCHISTAN, QUETTA. 04<sup>th</sup> May, 2017 – To Date
- **ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, (BPS-17)**  
INDUSTRIES & COMMERCE DEPARTMENT, GOVERNMENT OF BALOCHISTAN. January 18<sup>th</sup>, 2017 – 02<sup>nd</sup> May, 2017

### EDUCATION:

---

- **MASTER OF COMMERCE, (M.COM).**  
High 1<sup>st</sup> Division – Gold Medalist.  
University of Balochistan, Quetta. 2012 – 2014
- **BACHELOR OF LAWS, (LL.B).**  
High 1<sup>st</sup> Division – Bronze Medalist.  
University Law College, Quetta. 2013 – 2016
- **BACHELOR OF COMMERCE, (B.COM).**  
1<sup>st</sup> Division – 1<sup>st</sup> Position in College.  
University of Balochistan, Quetta. 2010 – 2012
- **HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE, (HSSC).** Govt. Science College, Quetta. 2007 – 2009
- **SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE, (SSC).**  
St. Francis' Grammar High School, Quetta. 2005 – 2006

## CERTIFICATIONS:

---

- **CERTIFIED PUBLIC FINANCE MANAGER (PFM):**

114<sup>TH</sup> Public Finance Manager's Course.  
 March 13<sup>th</sup>, 2017 – May 12<sup>th</sup>, 2017  
 Pakistan Audit & Accounts Academy, Quetta.  
 Department of the Auditor General of Pakistan.

## TRAININGS ATTENDED:

---

- Attended 03 days training on “Internal Audit” at Pakistan Audit & Accounts Academy, Quetta from 20<sup>th</sup> February, 2017 to 22<sup>nd</sup> February, 2017.
- Attended 10 days “Professional Development Orientation Workshop for Lecturers” at Faculty Training and Development Centre – University of Balochistan, Quetta.

## COMPUTER SKILLS:

---

Skill Name	Level	Last Used
Ms – Office	Excellent	Currently working

- Experienced in Microsoft Office, all office automation tools and In-page.
- Excellent skill level in using spreadsheet, word-processing and presentation software.
- Hardware Trouble shooting.
- Installation of all kind of windows.

## LANGUAGE SKILLS:

---

Language	Read	Write	Speak
English	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
Urdu	Fluent	Fluent	Fluent
Pashto* (Mother tongue)	Fair	Fair	Fluent

## PERSONAL INFORMATION:

---

Father's Name: Khudai Nazar Babar  
 D.O.B: 20<sup>th</sup> – Nov – 1989  
 CNIC Number: 54400–5694826–7  
 Marital Status: Un–married  
 Nationality: Pakistani  
 Religion: Islam  
 Local: Zhob (District)  
 Province: Baluchistan

## REFERENCES:

---

- References available upon request.